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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: raymond@bhh.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 9:17 am

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Marcus Chua (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: FBC 2333L - Total loss Value

Dear Guo Qiang, 

 

Confirmed by Marcus the market value is $3,000.00. 

 

Please submit total loss report to Great American Insurance. 

 

Thanks 

Best Regards, 
Raymond 
Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd 
Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969 

Visit us at http://www.bhh.com.sg  
Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/bhhsg  
  

 

  

 

From: raymond@bhh.com.sg <raymond@bhh.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 10:00 AM 

To: 'Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)' <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)' <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: FBC 2333L - Total loss Value 

 
Dear Guo Qiang, 

 

Our client does not agree with the market value as he has purchased the bike on 03/05/2020 at $3,400.00. 

 

I have spoken to Marcus, please refer to Marcus. 

 

Thanks 

Best Regards, 
Raymond 
Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd 
Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969 

Visit us at http://www.bhh.com.sg  
Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/bhhsg  
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From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 4:53 PM 

To: raymond@bhh.com.sg 

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FBC 2333L - Total loss Value 

 

Dear Raymond, 

  

FBC 2333L - Total loss Value 

 

MV: $2500 
COE Rebate: $1272 
Net: $1228 

  

Regards, 

Guo Qiang 

 


